From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "Eron Drew"; Shala Marlatt; Amy Blue

Cc: Ryan Walker; Downes, Scott G (DFW); Toni Berkshire
Subject: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Mitigation Plan

Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 4:48:45 PM

Attachments: RU-22-00004 Marlatt- Request for Mitigation Plan 4-17-23.pdf

RU-22-00004 Marlatt - WDFW Comments from Site Visit 4-17-23.pdf

Hello,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Reasonable Use Application (RU-22-00004
Marlatt). | have also placed hard copies in the mail. DFW, County Staff, and Grette Associates were
on the property today to confirm stream typing and there was no jurisdictional stream found on the
property.

Let me know if there are any questions.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

April 17, 2023

Kyle & Shala Marlatt
25849 145" P1. SE
Kent, WA 98042

Amy Blue, Good Faith Legal P.S.
PO Box 73262
Puyallup, WA 98373

RE: RU-22-00004 Marlatt — Request for Mitigation Plan
Parcel # 336336
Dear applicants,

Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) staff conducted a site visit on your property at
3300 Pasco Road (Parcel 336336) with Washington Department of Fish & Wildlife (WDFW) and Grette
Associates on April 17,2023 to confirm any stream typing on the parcel. After review, there is no
jurisdictional stream on the property (WDFW Comments enclosed). As such, only the wetlands and wetland
buffer on the property require reasonable use to be approved for the structure and cargo container to remain
and be placed on the property. The deck was still attached as of 4-17-2023 in the wetland. The deck must be

removed.

Kittitas County requires a mitigation plan in accordance with Kittitas County Code (KCC) 17A.01.80 and
KCC 17A.01.100 to mitigate (offset) for the structure, container and driveway being in the buffer. The
mitigation plan shall be submitted to Kittitas County by 5 PM on July 17, 2023 or an extension requested in
accordance with KCC 15A.03.045(2). Once the mitigation plan is received, continued processing of the
reasonable use will occur.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by e-mail at
jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us or phone at 509-962-7046

Sincerely,
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner IT

Kittitas County Community Development Services
CC:

Eron Drew from Grette Associates, Professional Biologist via e-mail
Toni Berkshire, Kittitas County Code Enforcement Officer via e-mail

Enc:

WDFW Comments from Site Visit on 4/17/2023

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW ® ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT






From: Downes, Scott G (DFW)

To: Jeremiah Cromie; Eron Drew
Subject: RE: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Site Visit to Identify Stream
Date: Monday, April 17, 2023 1:39:04 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Jeremiah and Eron,

Thank you for meeting with me on site this morning. WDFW agrees there is no typed stream on the
property. There is a slight indication of a stream directly south of Pasco Rd. However, the past
photos show that it goes dry seasonally and there is no above ground connection to downstream
areas. By definition there cannot be an isolated Ns stream, so thus the segment has no typing and is
an untyped swale. The residents should still avoid digging or moving the swale.

Thanks for including WDFW.

Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24t Ave
Yakima, WA 98902-5720

Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Cell-509-607-3578

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 10:21 AM

To: 'Eron Drew' <EronD@gretteassociates.com>; Downes, Scott G (DFW)
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Ryan Walker <ryanw@gretteassociates.com>; 'Amy Blue'
<amy@goodfaithlegal.com>; 'sdurbin1086@gmail.com' <sdurbin1086@gmail.com>

Cc: Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Site Visit to Identify Stream

External Email

Hello,
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| am following up on this reasonable use request (RU-22-00004) as the snow has started melting and
am wondering if a site visit can be accommodated for stream typing in the near future or if WDFW
received the information they needed to have confirmation on the typing?

Can you let me know. Thanks!

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Eron Drew <EronD@gretteassociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Ryan Walker
<ryanw@gretteassociates.com>; Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Amy Blue'
<amy@goodfaithlegal.com>; 'sdurbin1086@gmail.com' <sdurbin1086@gmail.com>

Cc: Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Site Visit to Identify Stream

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Good morning Scott,

This is Eron Drew. | was the biologist who visited the site. The photos were taken on 6/2/22. | did not
prepare the site plan that was submitted on 11/16/22 but after reviewing it, the channel is in the
appropriate location, although the driveway does not extend to the east side of the drainage as it is
drawn in on that map. In actuality, the driveway area ends a couple of feet to the west of the
drainage.

You won’t have to do much work to investigate the channel. To the north of Pasco road it essentially
becomes the ditch along the road for collecting stormwater. The ditch only extends laterally a few
feet in either direction before petering out. There is no channel on that side of the road extending
up the hill. Where it is mapped on the DNR map up the hillslope ,there is now a residential driveway.
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| walked on that side of the road and could not find anything that appeared to be a channel beyond
the roadside ditch. On the day | was at the site, there was standing water in the depression next to
the road where the culvert emerges on its south side and a little bit of standing water adjacent to
the culvert on the north side of the road, but no water was running in the channel or even through
the culvert. The site visit occurred during the tail end of an unusually wet month of rainy weather so
| expect that stormwater from the road was the source of the water.

| also investigated the area to the south of the road as a potential small wetland. However, it did not
pass the wetland criteria.

There really isn’t a very well defined channel at all where the drainage meets the wetland
underneath a fir tree. It seems the water probably just disperses on the surface once it reaches the
wetland.

Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thanks,

Eron

Eron Drew

Biologist 11

GRETTE ASSOCIATES, LLC

151 S Worthen St. Suite 101  Wenatchee, WA 98801

509-663-6300 Phone 509-664-1882 Fax
A BBB Accredited Business

Www.gretteassociates.com

Notice: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please
advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the
contents. Thank you.

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 7:51 AM

To: Ryan Walker <rvanw@gretteassociates.com>; Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Amy Blue' <am oodfaithlegal.com>;
'sdurbin1086@gmail.com' <sdurbin1086@gmail.com>; Eron Drew <EronD@gretteassociates.com>
Cc: Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Site Visit to Identify Stream

Ryan,

Thanks for those photos of the channel. | don’t see a date stamp, can you tell me when the photo of
the stream was taken? Can you confirm that the drainage channel in this photo is same location as
the updated site plan from 11/16/227? If so, | think the photos would be enough to confirm the
channel location, but not enough to confirm typing as we’d need to look up and down the channel
for that.
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Thanks,

Scott

Scott Downes

Fish & Wildlife Habitat Biologist

Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 3 Habitat Program

1701 South 24™ Ave

Yakima, WA 98902-5720
Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
Cell-509-607-3578

From: Ryan Walker <ryanw@gretteassociates.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 12:00 PM

To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Jeremiah Cromie

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

Here are photos of where the mapped channel is showing it dry on 6/2/2022. I’1l send photos
looking where the channel would be in a separate email due to size.

Thanks,
Ryan

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:51 AM

To: Ryan Walker <rvanw@gretteassociates.com>; Jeremiah Cromie
<jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; '"Amy Blue' <am oodfaithlegal.com>;
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

Emailing photos would be fine, but I’'m not sure it can take the place of a site visit. If there are
photos showing there is no channel where the stream typing shows and then where the stream
might be elsewhere, that could be helpful. Depending on what the photos show, it could move it
forward without a site visit, TBD.
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Thanks,

Scott

From: Ryan Walker <ryvanw@gretteassociates.com>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:13 AM

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

We would be glad to attend the meeting on the site to look at the mapped stream location.

Scott: would emailing photos of the dry channel be helpful? I know this typing relies on a lack
of surface connection which it is difficult to show photos of something that is not there. We
have photos looking out into the wetland were a channel would be if it was present, if those
would help.

I’m wondering if there is anything we can do to move this along without having to wait 3 or 4
months.

Thanks,

Ryan

From: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Amy Blue' <am oodfaithlegal.com>;
'sdurbin1086@gmail.com' <sdurbin1086@gmail.com>; Ryan Walker
<ryanw@gretteassociates.com>; Eron Drew <EronD@gretteassociates.com>

Cc: Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Site Visit to Identify Stream

Jeremiah,

Thanks. Yes, snow is a current issue with stream typing. We do need to see the ground (mostly free
of snow) to do this work, so April would probably be a good time. It's a bit difficult to set a certain
date unless we target for later half of April when it should certainly be free. Right now most of April
is open, except the last week of April is mostly booked. So, we can either check back in March on

snow conditions if we want early April or lock in something now for week of April 17 'm fine with
either strategy.
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

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:53 AM

To: Downes, Scott G (DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; 'Amy Blue' <amy@goodfaithlegal.com>;
'sdurbin1086@gmail.com' <sdurbin1086@gmail.com>; 'Ryan Walker'
<ryanw@gretteassociates.com>; '‘erond@gretteassociates.com' <erond@gretteassociates.com>
Cc: Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: RU-22-00004 Marlatt - Request for Site Visit to Identify Stream

External Email

Hello,

After response comments were received from the applicant for the Marlatt Reasonable Use (RU-22-
00004), the applicant is willing to set up a meeting with WDFW regarding the stream classification
on the property. As such, we would like to set up a joint-site visit at some point in the future with
WDFW, the applicant and/or agent and qualified professional to determine whether the stream
needs to be classified or not before moving the process along for the Reasonable Use application.
Please let us know when good dates for this would be, realizing it may have to be spring once more
snow has melted.

Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14






